[bookmark: _GoBack]Questions and answers for PSERS RFP 2019-3, Election Services.  

	1. Historically, how many candidates are there for each election?  

For the last five years there was only one candidate for each of the active members (certified and non-certified), so there was no election.  The last two annuitant elections each had two candidates.  The last two school Boards representative elections had 12 candidates and 4 candidates.



	2. Are write-ins permitted on the ballot? 

 No



	3. In the past, how often are the elections uncontested/no election takes place?   

In the last five years there were 4 elections out of 10 scheduled elections, with 6 uncontested/no election.



	4. Has online and IVR telephone voting been utilized in past elections?

	
Yes- online only.


	5. Are the costs for online and IVR telephone voting to be factored into the “Price per Ballot Returned” by the contractor (Column F on the Appendix G Cost Submittal)?

Yes



	6. For the mailed ballot packages, how many total sheets of paper are required? Are there any color inks used in the ballot, envelopes, or candidate biographies? Please provide any print specifications and preferences.

This depends upon the number of candidates.  One sheet of paper will include the ballot on the front and the bios of three candidates on the back.  More candidates than that will require additional sheets of paper with a maximum of six bios per sheet, front and back.  In addition to black there was one additional color of ink used.  See that attached ballot package.  



	7. How long are candidate biographies?

100 words or less.



	8. Can you provide samples of the ballot packages from a recent election?

See attached.



	9. Is PSERS open to the contractor proposing a cost-effective redesign of the ballot packages?

Yes




	10. Can you provide sample reporting from the previous election?

The report provided for an election should include the following information:
           Type of Election
           Year
           Candidates
           Number of Raw Votes by Candidate
           Vote Percentage by Candidate

           Election Summary
                 Total Votes Returned by Internet
                 Total Votes Returned by Mail
                 Total Returns
                 Total Ballots Distributed
                 Percent Ballots Returned

           Signature of individual verifying the results.
                 



	11. Can you provide participation numbers for each method of voting: paper, online, and IVR telephone?

For the annuitant elections the response rates were approximately 5% internet and 95% paper.  For the School Board Representative the response rates were approximately 15% internet and 85% paper.  



	12. Is PSERS open to the contractor sending emails to the voters who have valid email addresses on file, including voting instructions and a link to the online ballot?

PSERS wants all potential voters to receive a paper notice of the election along with the ballot.



	13. Is PSERS open to exploring Single Sign-On services, where the voter can access their ballot online by logging into their accounts at the psers.pa.gov Member Self Service (MSS) portal?

This could potentially be an option at some point in the future but at this time we are not ready to add that to our Member Self Service portal.
  

	14. In the event that ballots must be distributed to employers when voter’s name and address are unavailable, what is the process for distribution? How often does this occur?

The RFP allows the offeror the latitude to distribute directly to the employers, in whatever "expeditious" manner they choose, the ballots for employees whose names and addresses are unavailable. 
 


	15. What is the process and expectation of the contractor for any undelivered mail pieces?

Return them to PSERS



	16. Are there any travel requirements for the contractor under this scope of the contract? 

No



	17. Would PSERS be interested in exploring nomination management with the vendor, including online petitions?

Yes, in the future.



	18. How often are special elections per each membership group?

Seldom- We have had two special elections in the past five years. 1 for school board member and 1 for an active certified member.



	19. Have you had any problems in the past elections?

No



	20. Are there any areas of the election that you are looking to improve?

Increase the electronic voting.



	21. Of the total number of eligible voters, what was the number of actual voters in each of the elections over the past 5 years?

2013/Annuitant-68,043(actual)/196,056(eligible) (34.71%)
2016/Annuitant- 69,169/211,603 (32.69%)
2016/SBMbr-1,022/4,480 (22.81%)
2017/SBMbr- 831/4454 (18.66%)



 
22. Can we receive samples of each type of ballot used in the previous election cycle?

See the attached sample ballot of a previous election

23. Can we receive a sample of a voter packet that has already been sent out ?

See the attached packet with a ballot, candidate bio, and envelope. 


	24. What percentage of eligible voters have typically had the correct addresses?  

Approximately 98%.  The number of invalid addresses for our members has been less than 2%.  




	25. In past elections, what was the percentage of ballots returned by postal mail, IVR or email?

2016/Annuitant- 4.39% Internet & 95.61% Mail,
2016/SBMbr-15.85% Internet & 84.15% Mail,
2017/SBMbr-13.72% Internet & 86.28% Mail



	26. Is there any demographic information available for eligible voters?

	
We do not provide demographic information.


	27. Throughout the RFP there are mentions to “IVR and Internet Voting” as well as “IVR or Internet Voting”. Is it required the proposed solution include both voting options?

No



	28. Based on stated objectives of increased engagement and reduced costs, does PSERS have a preferred voting channel amongst internet voting, IVR, and paper ballots? If internet voting allows for reduced costs, would it be preferred to move as much of the vote to internet voting as possible? Would PSERS consider a change in ballot mail flow to enable voters to respond electronically without having to receive a paper ballot & pre-paid return envelope?

We require the voting notification to be delivered by mail but the votes can be cast by internet.



	29. “Selected Offeror must perform at least 50% of the total contract value”. As a provider of predominantly internet voting solutions, how will the Offeror know the assignment of contract value until the voting channel mix (paper, IVR, online) is known?

Assume a 5%/95% internet/mail response for annuitant elections and a 15%/85% internet/mail response for active members and school board members.



	30. Can the Subcontractors Information and final list of subcontractors be confirmed after award?

No


	31. “(l) Contractor shall submit to the PSERS, no later than the dates specified in Exhibit ___, a tabulation of the votes in each election along with a certification of the validity and accuracy of the results. The tabulations shall show the total number of ballots (i) distributed, (ii) processed, (iii) deemed invalid by cause, and (iv) cast for each candidate in each election…”  What must the Offeror do to certify the validity and accuracy of the results? What formal processes ensure certified results?

The offeror will certify the election results to PSERS by signature.  There is no requirement to use an outside auditing firm for this.

32. Appendix G seems to account only for physical ballots, Price per Ballot Out and price per ballot return doesn’t seem to account for online voting or IVR (single price out, process, return, analyze). Can you please clarify where and how you would like to see the price for Internet Voting and IVR?

Appendix G is the only location for the cost estimate.  See question 29.  Assume a 5%/95% internet/mail response for annuitant elections and a 15%/85% internet/mail response for active members and school board members and calculate the costs accordingly.  




 

